

Fw: leg planning

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 08:31:35 -0400
Attachments: _Summary - Fall Bills_(Jun 8 2017).pdf (549.46 kB); _Details - Fall Bills_(Jun 20 2017).docx (65.52 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB) <luca.frndova@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 7:37 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: leg planning

Hi Gillian,

The attached summary should reflect the last leg planning conversation we had on Jun 7th.

I would note that I am in the midst of requesting updates from policy areas on tracking/items and OLC on drafting status, as there are a few new things I'm hearing that will need to be raised at our next leg planning discussion, including:

- Bundling the consumer protection items, and proposing a couple of potentially new ones (e.g. realty that was discussed in the 6 month discussion yesterday)
- Proposing a couple of elements to the existing health bundle (e.g. post-payment accountability, technical amendments)
- Proposing a new stand-alone Health Sector Payment Transparency legislation
- Proposing additional FES Items (e.g. developmental services)

Once I have the updates this week, I was hoping to share with folks and suggest a leg planning check-in.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Lucia

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 7:11 AM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: leg planning

Hi Lucia,

Can you please send me the current leg planning calendar?

Thanks!
Gillian

Gillian McEachern

Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038